From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 7/26/2013 5:40:04 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities

Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document
links.

Proceeding # | Document | Title Links | Publish
Type Date/Time
A1111002 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/LONG/CPUC on | PDF | 7/26/2013
07/26/2013 Conf# 66550 (89 9:31:25 AM
KB)
A1111002 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/LONG/CPUC on %l‘;“ 7/26/2013
07/26/2013 Cont# 66550 (Certificate 9:31:26 AM
. KB)
Of Service)
DOCX]
A1206003 Final D1307031 Adopting Settlement - gg) 7/26/2013
Decision | SDG&E's 2011 Energy Resource PDFE 2:22:23 PM
Recovery Account Costs and Related E4—5“7”
Matters.docx KB)
o PDF
A1211001,A121|1BRgaAte2 1 10@Xpatl fibdd by California Energy (158 7/26/2013
Commissin on 06/07/2013 Conf# 65200 KB) 9:43:18 AM
(Certificate Of Service)
o PDF
A1211001,A121|1BRgaAte2 1 10@Xpat fibdd by California Energy (112 7/26/2013
Commissin on 06/07/2013 Conf# 65200 KB) 9:43:17 AM
PDF
R1201005 Exparte Exparte filed by DRA/KNAPP/CPUC (571 7/26/2013
on 06/06/2013 Conf# 65182 (Certificate 9:22:18 AM
. KB)
Of Service)
PDF
R1201005 Exparte Exparte filed by DRA/KNAPP/CPUC (696 7/26/2013
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on 06/06/2013 Conf# 65182 KB) |9:22:17 AM
(Attachment1)
R1201005 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by %%‘E‘ 7/26/2013
Decision | ALJ/PULSIFER/CPUC on 07/26/2013 KB) 2:22:18 PM
Cont# 66564
R1201005 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by ?_1[)‘7% 7/26/2013
Decision | ALJ/PULSIFER/CPUC on 07/26/2013 KB) 2:22:19 PM
Cont# 66564 (Certificate Of Service)
PDF
R1201005 Exparte Exparte filed by DRA/KNAPP/CPUC 512 7/26/2013
on 06/06/2013 Conf# 65182 KB) 9:22:16 AM
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